
               

 

 

 

 

 

 

 …the educational prism through which students realize meaning and purpose in their lives… 
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TO:           Members, Board of Education 

       Dr. Constance Collins, Superintendent 

 

FROM:    Kevin M. Anderson, Ed.D. 

 

RE:          District 97 Technology Planning – Part 2: Essential Tools for Empowering  

21
st
 Century Learners 

 

DATE:      March 23, 2010 

 

 

The following report is the follow-up to the 21
st
 Century Learning presentation that was given to 

the Board on Feb. 9, 2010. This report highlights the following: 

 

 1. History of technology improvements in the past 15 years 

 2. Planning for systematic technology improvements 

 3. 5-year budget outline for operational and instructional technology 

 4. Laptops for teachers 

 5. Professional development 

 

Also included are several attachments: 

 

 1. LoTi survey of District teachers 

 2. 2009 technology survey of teachers 

 3. Approved Operational Technology improvements (Jan. 12, 2010) 

 4. Draft job description: System Administrator 

 5. Draft job description: Instructional Technology Integration Specialist 
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